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Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2024 3:24 PM
To: assignments; Rajes (LKK Auto)
Cc: MTPRI; Karen Chan Siau Chin (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Bus); Tan Wei Teck 

(StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Bus); Esther Lim; Rachel Wu; 
jaimetay@msfirstcapital.com.sg

Subject: FW: D24009385MFBP PRI FOR SNK 2575K   ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMB 1422U ON 
22.10.2024   OUR REF: CL/241051/T/OTJ

Attachments: 241051 GIA.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Ref: BUS/10/24/5037 
 
Dear Rajes, 
 
Kindly survey on “ Without Prejudice” basis. 
 
TP: SNK2575K 
Insured: SMB1422U 
Workshop: 1st Auto Pte Ltd 
 
Thank you. 
 
Regards, 
 
Hua Yen 
Claim Department 
 
Strides Premier Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705 

DID: 6866 2650 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg 
 

From: info <info@catherinelimllc.com>  
Sent: Thursday, 24 October 2024 2:03 pm 
To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg> 
Cc: Karen Chan Siau Chin (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Bus) <SiauChin.Chan@stridespremier.com.sg>; Tan Wei Teck 
(StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Bus) <WeiTeck.Tan@stridespremier.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: D24009385MFBP PRI FOR SNK 2575K ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMB 1422U ON 22.10.2024 OUR REF: 
CL/241051/T/OTJ 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender 
and are expecting the content or attachment.  

Dear Sir (Without Prejudice) 
 
Please find attached GIA report. Thank you. 
 
Regards 
Sally Goh 
(For and on behalf of Catherine Lim )  
Catherine Lim LLC 
(Advocates & Solicitors) 
12 Eu Tong Sen Street,  
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#05-172, The Central (SOHO 2)  
Singapore 059819 
Tel: 64385500 
(UEN & GST Reg No. 201310922k) 
 
 

From: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>  
Sent: Thursday, 24 October 2024 1:56 pm 
To: info <info@catherinelimllc.com> 
Cc: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>; Karen Chan Siau Chin (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Bus) 
<SiauChin.Chan@stridespremier.com.sg>; Tan Wei Teck (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Bus) 
<WeiTeck.Tan@stridespremier.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: D24009385MFBP PRI FOR SNK 2575K ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMB 1422U ON 22.10.2024 OUR REF: 
CL/241051/T/OTJ 
 
Dear Sally, 
 
Please provide GIA report and scene photos. 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Hua Yen 
 

From: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>  
Sent: Thursday, 24 October 2024 11:36 am 
To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg> 
Cc: Ong Hua Yen (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Tx,RAC&PH) <HuaYen.Ong@stridespremier.com.sg>; Tan Wei Teck 
(StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Bus) <WeiTeck.Tan@stridespremier.com.sg>; Catherine Lim LLC 
<info@catherinelimllc.com>; Esther Lim <EstherLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Subject: D24009385MFBP PRI FOR SNK 2575K ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMB 1422U ON 22.10.2024 OUR REF: 
CL/241051/T/OTJ 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender 
and are expecting the content or attachment.  

Dear Hua Yen, 
 
PRI. 
 
Thank You. 
 
Best Regards, 
Harminder Kaur 
Motor Claims  
MS First Capital Insurance Ltd  
16 Raffles Quay 
#42-01 Hong Leong Building 
Singapore 048581 
 
TEL : 6359 1800 | FAX  : 6223 0541 |  
Website http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg 
A Member of  Insurance Group 
 
Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"): 
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to 
http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement. 
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Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to whom 
it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in error, please 
delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail. 
 
 

From: info <info@catherinelimllc.com>  
Sent: Thursday, 24 October 2024 10:52 am 
To: CWS Motor Claims <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Subject: PRI FOR SNK 2575K ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMB 1422U ON 22.10.2024 OUR REF: CL/241051/T/OTJ 
 

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, 
opening attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.  

 
Dear Sirs / Mdm 
  
RE: NOTICE TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO PRE-ACTION 
PROTOCOL FOR NON-INJURY MOTOR ACCIDENT CLAIMS (NIMA) 
  
ACC. INVOLVING SNK 2575K / SMB 1422U ON 22.10.2024 ALONG COLLYER QUAY 
                                                                 
We are instructed by OT’JEN RENTAL AND SERVICES to noƟfy you of a road traffic accident involving our client’s 
vehicle No. SNK 2575K and vehicle No. SMB 1422U driven by your insured/driver at the material Ɵme.  
  
As a result of the accident, our client’s motor vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the 
damaged motor vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this noƟce whether you/your 
insurer would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the motor vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you/your 
insurer within the sƟpulated Ɵmeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you. 
  
Please let us know your appointed surveyor. 
  
Venue   1st Auto Pte Ltd 

(Auto M Garage Pte Ltd) 
                15 Kaki Bukit Road 4        

#01-53 Bartley Biz Centre  
Singapore 417808   

Contact: 81006840 CHONG PEK LOONG 

 
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
 
 
 
DISCLAIMER This electronic mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended exclusively for the individual 
or entity to which it is addressed. The message, together with any attachment, may contain confidential and/or 
privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, printing, saving, copying, disclosure or distribution is strictly 
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prohibited.If you, the reader are not the intended recipient, please do not disclose, disseminate, circulate, copy or 
use any of the information contained in this email. Please notify us immediately and delete the email and destroy 
any printed copy.  
DISCLAIMER This electronic mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended exclusively 
for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. The message, together with any attachment, may 
contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, printing, saving, 
copying, disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited.If you, the reader are not the intended 
recipient, please do not disclose, disseminate, circulate, copy or use any of the information 
contained in this email. Please notify us immediately and delete the email and destroy any printed 
copy.  
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


